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St. Mary's Catholic Church is a local landmark of Petersville and 
is particularly significant as an early Roman Catholic Parish 
outside of Frederick having been established like its Episcopal 
counterpart St. Mark's Church by the first quarter of the 
nineteenth century. 

According to local tradition the original founders of the church 
were Thomas Sim Lee, Governor of Maryland 1779-1782, 1792-94 and 
his wife, Mary Digges, who lived at the nearby estate of Needwood. 

The building which was constructed in 1826 had substantial changes 
made to the building in the late nineteenth century. One of the 
most radical changes was the movement of the main entrance from 
the northwest side of the building to the southeast side. An 
overhanging porch was also constructed at the time to shelter the 
main entrance. 

Centered at the base of the tower is the original deep paneled 
entrance with five molded cornice, original wide pegged inset six 
panel door with transom which has been boarded shut covered by an 
eight light storm window. Ghostings on the face of the belfry 
tower wall indicate that there once existed a simple large 
segmented circular window surrounded by brick headers. Set on top 
of the brick tower is boxed framing supporting an octagonal frame 
belfry with eight arched openings and plain three sided wood 
columns separated by inset panels. An octagonal spire covered 
with plain wood shingles is kicked out at the base with a beaded 
boxed column. 

1826 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

St. Mary's Catholic Church is a local landmark of Petersville and is 
particularly significant as an early Roman Catholic Parish outside of 
Frederick haying been established like its Episcopal counterpart St. 
Mark's Church by the first quarter of the nineteenth century. 

According to local tradition the original founders of the church were 
Thomas Sim Lee, Governor of Maryland 1779-1782, 1792-94 and his wife, 
Mary Digges, who lived at the nearby estate of Needwood. 

According to Bevans, A History of the Catholic Co11111unity of the Frederick 
Valley, the existing building was built in 1826 under the direction of 
Father McElroy, Rector at St. John's Church in Frederick.I It was built 
on land donated by a "Mr. West" who was probably Thomas H. West, who in 
1847 platted part of the town of Petersville.2 

1Bevans,A History of the Catholic Comnunity of the Frederick Valley, 
p. 27. 

2Frederick County Land Records, Liber JS 38; Folio 535. 
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Centered at the base of the tower is the original deep paneled entrance with 
five molded cornice, original wide pegged inset six panel door with transom 
which has been boarded shut covered by an eight light storm window. Ghostings 
on the face of the belfry tower wall indicate that there once existed a simple 
entrance porch over this door. Set into the tower at the second level is a 
large segmented circular window surrounded by brick headers. Set on top of 
the brick tower is boxed framing supporting an octagonal frame belfry with 
eight arched openings and plain three sided wood columns separated by inset 
panels. An octagonal spire covered with plain wood shingles is kicked out at 
the base with a beaded boxed column. A copper (?) cross stands on top of the 
spires. 

A modern vertical panel frame shed stands at the base of the tower in the 
northwest corner of the building. 

Four bracing rods are located on either side of the tower supporting the 
northwest gable end. Three bracing rods run through the belfry tower, north 
to south. 

The entire building is slightly banked with a random stone foundation covered 
by concrete. The roof is covered by a front gable replaced asphalt roof with 
two stepped brick cornice. A single brick chimney rises from the northwest 
corner of the building. 

The church is surrounded on the north side by a small graveyard. 
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